

# Freddie Goldsmid

TEL: 07501 516234 | EMAIL: mrfgoldsmid@gmail.com

## Runner CV

## Education



## GCSE Results

English Language	5
English Literature	4
Maths	4
Science (Trilogy)	5 - 4
Computer Science	6
Design Technology	5
Music	D2

## College Results

Graduated with D\* - D\* - D

## Skills:

### Valid UK Drivers Licence

- Clear communication and excellent verbal skills, including finding different ways to communicate in unique ways
- Active listening
- Flexible and versatile, as well as open to changes made
- Reliability and ability to fulfill all requests
- Able to take initiative and lead a group of peers
- Multi-tasking and prioritising tasks
- Friendly and approachable for all people.
- Great IT skills, including Microsoft Office, Photoshop, Emails and Google Maps

## Summary

I am an efficient, skilled and dedicated worker who has a real passion and interest in the Film and TV world. I am a very efficient in many different forms of communication, and as an extrovert I really enjoy finding new people to talk to. I began my career over 2 years ago as an editor for 'Chuffed Productions', a corporate video production company. I have been expanding my career into set work since. I am a caring and work oriented person who wants nothing more than to experience the in's and out's of the Film and TV production world!

## Work Experience

### Film & TV Work Experience:

#### Jr Editor

Chuffed Productions  
Location: Berkhamsted  
(February 2023 - Present)

#### Production Runner

Film Name: 8V40  
(February 2023 - July 2024: 5 days total)

- Ensuring talent and crew is happy and satisfied any requests
- Communicated information between crew and talent
- Helped set up on-set scenery and film equipment
- Retrieved prop and costume from local shops

#### Freelance Videographer/Editor

Exercise/Training Videos  
(September 2023 - September 2024)

- Organised times and dates to film training videos with client
- Recorded video of a personal trainer doing exercises
- Edited recorded videos to show clearly what the client was trying to portray
- Created motion graphics to display information on screen

#### Director Of Photography, Cinematographer and Editor

Web Series, 4 Episodes - 'Constructive Citizen'  
(November 2023 - Present)

- Created shot list and storyboards for camera angles and scenes to fit a comedy webseries
- Set up camera equipment and chose lenses
- Communicated with director and other departments including lighting, sound and art department
- Filmed different camera angles of scenes, organising cast and crew accordingly
- Edited episodes to fit a comedy web show aesthetic and vibe

#### Director Of Photography, Cinematographer and Editor

Short Film - 'Nightmare Connections'  
(April 2024 - December 2024)

- Created shot list and storyboards in line with a thriller film
- Set up equipment and chose lenses to reflect a thriller film aesthetic
- Communicated with director and other departments including lighting, sound and art department
- Edited entire film to portray the ideas and aesthetic of a thriller film

### General Work Experience:

#### Retail Assistant

Primark  
Location: Hemel Hempstead  
(November 2022 - January 2022)